



**Director - Producer
Creative**

📍 ISTANBUL
📞 00905444403206
✉ moo.saladin@gmail.com
❤ Single
🎂 7th July 1984

Profile

A talented, passionate for media and film industry and over 8 years experienced guy, looking for an opportunity to prove and improve his skills and leave a mark in media and film industry.

Language

Arabic (mother tongue)

English

Mohamed Salaheldin

Education

- Graduated from faculty of commerce at Mansoura university, Egypt, year 2006
- 72 hours in yat training center (adobe photoshop-illustrator)
- MCIT scholarship for 11 months (adobe package - 3d max)
- Course in (managing advertising campaigns) at the french university
- Course in communication skills at yat training center
- Studied filmmaking at cinema palace in cairo (cinematography-directing-screenplay)
- Private workshops in filmmaking with cinema directors (mohamed ali-fakhr eldin negeda-sherif el bendary-ahmed rashwan)
- Workshops in cinematography with DOP (saied el sheemy - ahmed gabr)
- Workshop in editing with (wael elsayed)

Experience

- Freelancer graphic designer
from 2006-2008
- Graphic designer at magenta advertising
from 2008-2009
- Co-founder and producer at art house studios Producing song and video clips for 4shabab tv
from 2009-2012
- Produced and co-directed a documentary film (gaza in Egyptian eyes)
august 2011
- Worked at mbc group in Egypt as multimedia assistant
from 2012 -2013
- Produced and directed a short movie (shatta w lemon)
- Co-founder , producer and director at good deeds Media production
from 2013-2016
- Producing and directing TVC's , radio ads and media covering for major events in cairo
from 2016 - 2019 working at mbc tv group in dubai as multimedia editor
 - Working at shahid.net as multimedia editor
 - Assistant director for (hajwala movie) it was in cinemas 2016 and on Netflix now
- currently -Working now as freelancer filmmaker in istanbul

YouTube channel

<https://m.youtube.com/channel/UCRdazTA8xVI205oqRRcd-cA>